
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center - Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway

Artwork provided by Rideout Elementary School - Jena Hauber, Sponsor

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Jan 09 2020 (6:00 p.m.)

Invocation (Senior Associate Pastor Todd P. Jones, First Baptist Middleburg)

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Student Showcase (Wilkinson Elementary School Chorus, Kathryn Wright, Sponsor)

Recognitions and Awards

1. Five Star School Award - Doctors Inlet Elementary

2. Military Family Appreciation Month Art and Essay Contest Recognition

Presenters

School Showcase (Wilkinson Elementary School, Heather Teto, Principal)

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

3. C1 - Minutes of Workshop on November 19, 2019; Student Hearings, and Regular Meeting on December 12, 2019

Nov 19 Workshop.pdf

2019 Dec 12 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

Human Resources

4. C2 - 2019-2020 - Salary Schedule - Section IV, Miscellaneous (Substitutes - Minimum Wage Increase)

5. C3 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda 1 9 2020.pdf

Instruction-Academic Services

6. C4 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Jan 2020 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 1 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11289
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11300
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11282
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/nov-19-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11305
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11290
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-1-9-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11288
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/jan-2020-student-travel.pdf


Instruction-Exceptional Student Education

7. C5 - 2020 Exceptional Student Education Extended School Year (ESY) Calendar

2020 ESE Extended School Year Calendar.pdf

Instruction-Instructional Resources

8. C6 - Permission to Publish an Advertisement for 2019-20 Career and Technical Education (CTE) and World Language
Adoptions

2019 World Languages Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback.pdf

2019 CTE Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback.pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 World Languages Adoption.pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 Career and Technology Education (CTE) Adoption.pdf

2019-20 WL and CTE Adoption NOTICE OF APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE SB Policy.docx.pdf

Instruction-Professional Development

9. C7 -  Tuition fees for 3 Year Olds in Montessori program at Swimming Pen Creek Elementary

Business Affairs

10. C8 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2019-2020

Allocation Summary - January 9, 2020.pdf

Business Affairs-Accounting

11. C9 - Monthly Financial Reports for November, 2019

November Monthly Property Report.pdf

November Monthly Financial Report.pdf

12. C10 - Budget Amendment for Month Ending November 30, 2019

Budget Amendments November 2019.pdf

Business Affairs-Property

13. C11 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - December, 2019

Deletion-Report-December-2019.pdf

Operations-Facilities

14. C12 - Pre-qualification of Contractors

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 1.9.20.pdf

15. C13 - Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement - Building 4 (Gymnasium) Contract Award

OPH HVAC Repair Replacement Building 4 Gym Bid Tab.pdf

16. C14 - Keystone Heights Elementary School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

KHE Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

17. C15 - Keystone Heights High School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

Page 2 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11306
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-ese-extended-school-year-calendar.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11285
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11285
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-world-languages-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-cte-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-world-languages-adoption.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-career-and-technology-education-cte-adoption.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-20-wl-and-cte-adoption-notice-of-approval-to-advertise-sb-policydocx_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11307
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11281
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-january-9-2020_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11299
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/november-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/november-monthly-financial-report_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11301
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendments-november-2019.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11293
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-december-2019.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11284
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-1920_3.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11287
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/oph-hvac-repair-replacement-building-4-gym-bid-tab.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11295
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/khe-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11296


KHHS Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

18. C16 - Rideout Elementary School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

ROE Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

19. C17 - Thunderbolt Elementary School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

TBE Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

20. Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update

CESPA Update

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

Human Resources

21. D1 - Human Resources Special Action

School Board Attorney Remarks

School Board Member Remarks

Adjournment

Page 3 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/khhs-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11297
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/roe-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11298
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tbe-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11304
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11291


School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Five Star School Award - Doctors Inlet Elementary

Description
Recognition and presentation of certificate

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact
Nicole Young, Coordinator of Communications and Media

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 4 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Military Family Appreciation Month Art and Essay Contest Recognition

Description
Recognition of seven students

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact
Kristi Gomez, Program Specialist, Climate and Culture

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 5 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of Workshop on November 19, 2019; Student Hearings, and Regular Meeting on December 12, 2019

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided, that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
Addison G. Davis, Superintendent of Schools, addison.davis@myoneclay.net; Karen Bush, Board Assistant;

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Nov 19 Workshop.pdf

2019 Dec 12 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

Page 6 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/nov-19-workshop.pdf


Page 7 of 247

DRAFT



Page 8 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - 2019-2020 - Salary Schedule - Section IV, Miscellaneous (Substitutes - Minimum Wage Increase)

Description
Florida Statutes 1012.22 and 1012.27 require the district school board and superintendent to adopt a salary schedule to be used as
a basis for paying school district employees.  Any changes or revisions made to the salary schedule throughout the school year
are brought to the School Board for approval.
 
Florida’s minimum wage was $8.46 per hour.   Effective January 1, 2020, Florida’s minimum wage was increased to $8.56 per
hour.  This revision to the salary schedule reflects that change.
 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve Section IV Miscellaneous Salary Schedule - Minimum Wage, as requested.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.   David.Broskie@myoneclay.net 904.336.6701

Financial Impact
Approximately $204.75 for the remainder of the 2019-2020 School Year  (or $409.50 for Jan-Dec 2020.)

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 9 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda 1 9 2020.pdf

Page 10 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-1-9-2020.pdf


Page 11 of 247

DRAFT



Page 12 of 247

DRAFT



Page 13 of 247

DRAFT



Page 14 of 247

DRAFT



Page 15 of 247

DRAFT



Page 16 of 247

DRAFT



Page 17 of 247

DRAFT



Page 18 of 247

DRAFT



Page 19 of 247

DRAFT



Page 20 of 247

DRAFT



Page 21 of 247

DRAFT



Page 22 of 247

DRAFT



Page 23 of 247

DRAFT



Page 24 of 247

DRAFT



Page 25 of 247

DRAFT



Page 26 of 247

DRAFT



Page 27 of 247

DRAFT



Page 28 of 247

DRAFT



Page 29 of 247

DRAFT



Page 30 of 247

DRAFT



Page 31 of 247

DRAFT



Page 32 of 247

DRAFT



Page 33 of 247

DRAFT



Page 34 of 247

DRAFT



Page 35 of 247

DRAFT



Page 36 of 247

DRAFT



Page 37 of 247

DRAFT



Page 38 of 247

DRAFT



Page 39 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose

Middleburg High
12/26-28,
2019

Orlando, FL
Girls'
Basketball

An opportunity to play competitively, team building,
and build close relationships amongst the players.
(Invited to competition after submission deadline for
December's board meeting approval).

Middleburg High
12/19-20,
2019

Disney World,
Orlando, FL

Marching
Band

Marching in the Magic Kingdom parade.
(Invited to event after submission deadline for
December's  board meeting approval).

Middleburg High
1/8-11,
2020

Tampa, FL Chorus

Students will perfom in All State Chorus with
students from the State of Florida. (Invited to
competition after submission deadline for
December's board meeting approval).  

Oakleaf High
12/6-7,
2019

Tampa, FL
Cheerleadi
ng

The cheerleading team will be competing at UCA
Regionals in the two separate divisions which will
qualify the team to attend UCA Nationals and will
count towards two of our required four competitions
for FHSAA states. (Invited to competition after
submission deadline for December's  board meeting
approval). 

Oakleaf High
2/6-10,
2020

Orlando, FL
Cheerleadi
ng

The cheerleading team will be competing at UCA
Nationals in two separate divisions afer earning a
bid.  

Ridgeview High 2/1/2020
Camden
County High
School, GA

NJROTC To compete in Drill Meet.

Ridgeview High 3/1-2, 2020 Douglas, GA NJROTC To compete in Drill Meet.

 

Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Page 40 of 247

DRAFT



Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Terry Connor, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; terrence.connor@myoneclay.net; (904) 652-3066

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Jan 2020 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 41 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/jan-2020-student-travel.pdf


Page 42 of 247

DRAFT



Page 43 of 247

DRAFT



Page 44 of 247

DRAFT



Page 45 of 247

DRAFT



Page 46 of 247

DRAFT



Page 47 of 247

DRAFT



Page 48 of 247

DRAFT



Page 49 of 247

DRAFT



Page 50 of 247

DRAFT



Page 51 of 247

DRAFT



Page 52 of 247

DRAFT



Page 53 of 247

DRAFT



Page 54 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - 2020 Exceptional Student Education Extended School Year (ESY) Calendar

Description
All student/employee calendars require School Baord approval to establish school/work schedules for students and employees. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Prior years' Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Extended School Year (ESY) calendars were Board approved and posted on
the district website. 

Expected Outcomes
 
All student calendars require School Board approval to establish school schedules for students and employees. 

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
 
That the Clay County School Board will approve the recommended Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Extended School Year
(ESY) calendar for summer 2020 for students and employees. 

Contact
Terri Dennis, Chief of Staff, terri.dennis@myoneclay.net or Terry Roth, Director of ESE, terry.roth@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$0

Review Comments

Attachments

2020 ESE Extended School Year Calendar.pdf

Page 55 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-ese-extended-school-year-calendar.pdf


Clay County District Schools 
Exceptional Student Education  

Extended School Year (ESY) 2020 

 
 

* ESY SITES 
RHS, KHE, MHS 

 
 

SITE SCHEDULES DATES/HOURS 
 

Planning Day, All ESY Sites 
Teachers & Nurses (RN/LPN) 

 

Thursday, June 11, 2020 
7:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

 
First Day, RHS 

Students & Assistants 
 

Monday, June 16, 2020 

 
First Day, KHE & MHS 
Students & Assistants 

 

Tuesday, June 17, 2020 

 
Holiday 

 

 
Monday, June 29 - Thursday, July 3, 2020 

 
 

Last Day, RHS 
Students & RHS ESY Staff 

 

Wednesday, July 15, 2020 

 
Last Day, KHE & MHS 

Students & KHE/MHS ESY Staff 
 

Thursday, July 16, 2020 

 
Hours, Employee  

Teachers, Nurses & Assistants Hours 
(Does Not Include Lunch) 

 

Monday/Wednesday (RHS) 
 Tuesday/Thursday (KHE/MHS) 

7:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

 
Hours, Student 
All ESY Students 

 
Monday/Wednesday (RHS) 

Tuesday/Thursday (KHE/MHS) 
7:50 a.m. - 11:50 a.m. (Includes a 15 minute break) 

 
 

THE ESY CALENDAR IS A GENERAL FRAMEWORK FOR SERVICES; THE IEP TEAM MAKES THE DECISION 
REGARDING ESY SERVICES NECESSARY FOR THE PROVISION OF FAPE.  

 
*STUDENTS ARE ASSIGNED TO AN ESY SITE BASED ON THEIR NEEDS. 

SCHOOL BOARD APPROVED: JANUARY , 2020   
Page 56 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - Permission to Publish an Advertisement for 2019-20 Career and Technical Education (CTE) and World Language
Adoptions

Description
The Pre-selection adoption committee was comprised of a teacher representative from each impacted school and subject area. 
These certified Clay County District Schools teachers vetted materials for the considered courses using a comprehensive rubric
that aligned curricula to materials.  Each committee met on October 29, October 30, and/or November 7, 2019 and thoroughly
reviewed all available curriculum options from the state adoption list. The teams worked to apply rigorous alignment criteria
using evaluation tools provided by the Instructional Resources Department and District Curriculum Specialists to each selection
to determine the top two products that would best meet the needs of the students of Clay County. 
In order to finalize the vetting process and produce a final selection, all impacted teachers were asked to provide feedback about
the top choices and the ability of each to meet the needs of their students. In an effort to be as transparent as possible, the surveys
provided detailed information about each product being considered.  Feedback was due to the Instructional Resources Office by
November 20th to allow the District Committee to meet December 12th, 2019 to review feedback and recommendations. 
The top products selected for each subject are posted on the Instructional Resources page of the District’s website. The public is
encouraged to view the products and express their individual comments and/or concerns about each one. 
Florida State Statute 1006.283 requires an open, noticed school board hearing to receive public comment on the recommended
instructional materials. The publication of notice allows CCDS to meet this requirement.
 

Gap Analysis
Instructional Materials for these materials were adopted during the 2015 and 2016 Adoption years.

Previous Outcomes
Statute requires a district to adopt within two years of the State’s adoption year.  F.S. 1006.283 Requires a public hearing to be
posted in a publication 20 calendar days prior to the event in order for the public to be made fully aware of the District’s
intentions.

Expected Outcomes
These materials would provide the teachers of Clay County current, quality, and aligned materials to enable them the ability to
deliver and plan engaging lessons, and provide students with the resources to maximize learning and increase student outcomes. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal: 1: Develop Great Educators and Leaders
Strategy: 1.1: Develop a high quality and aligned instructional system. 
 

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the publishing of an advertisement in the Clay Today, informing the public of a
hearing on newly vetted CTE and World Language materials.

Contact
Terry Connor, Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.9405, terrence.connor@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Estimated cost= about $550,000  in Instructional Materials Funding

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 57 of 247

DRAFT



2019 World Languages Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback.pdf

2019 CTE Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback.pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 World Languages Adoption.pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 Career and Technology Education (CTE) Adoption.pdf

2019-20 WL and CTE Adoption NOTICE OF APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE SB Policy.docx.pdf

Page 58 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-world-languages-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-cte-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-world-languages-adoption.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-career-and-technology-education-cte-adoption.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-20-wl-and-cte-adoption-notice-of-approval-to-advertise-sb-policydocx_1.pdf


Page 59 of 247

DRAFT



Page 60 of 247

DRAFT



Page 61 of 247

DRAFT



Page 62 of 247

DRAFT



Page 63 of 247

DRAFT



Page 64 of 247

DRAFT



Page 65 of 247

DRAFT



Page 66 of 247

DRAFT



Page 67 of 247

DRAFT



Page 68 of 247

DRAFT



Page 69 of 247

DRAFT



Page 70 of 247

DRAFT



Page 71 of 247

DRAFT



Page 72 of 247

DRAFT



Page 73 of 247

DRAFT



Page 74 of 247

DRAFT



Page 75 of 247

DRAFT



Page 76 of 247

DRAFT



Page 77 of 247

DRAFT



Page 78 of 247

DRAFT



Page 79 of 247

DRAFT



Page 80 of 247

DRAFT



Page 81 of 247

DRAFT



Page 82 of 247

DRAFT



Page 83 of 247

DRAFT



Page 84 of 247

DRAFT



Page 85 of 247

DRAFT



Page 86 of 247

DRAFT



Page 87 of 247

DRAFT



Page 88 of 247

DRAFT



Page 89 of 247

DRAFT



Page 90 of 247

DRAFT



Page 91 of 247

DRAFT



Page 92 of 247

DRAFT



Page 93 of 247

DRAFT



Page 94 of 247

DRAFT



Page 95 of 247

DRAFT



Page 96 of 247

DRAFT



Page 97 of 247

DRAFT



Page 98 of 247

DRAFT



Page 99 of 247

DRAFT



Page 100 of 247

DRAFT



Page 101 of 247

DRAFT



Page 102 of 247

DRAFT



Page 103 of 247

DRAFT



Page 104 of 247

DRAFT



Page 105 of 247

DRAFT



Page 106 of 247

DRAFT



Page 107 of 247

DRAFT



Page 108 of 247

DRAFT



Page 109 of 247

DRAFT



Page 110 of 247

DRAFT



Page 111 of 247

DRAFT



Page 112 of 247

DRAFT



Page 113 of 247

DRAFT



Page 114 of 247

DRAFT



Page 115 of 247

DRAFT



Page 116 of 247

DRAFT



Page 117 of 247

DRAFT



Page 118 of 247

DRAFT



Page 119 of 247

DRAFT



Page 120 of 247

DRAFT



Page 121 of 247

DRAFT



Page 122 of 247

DRAFT



Page 123 of 247

DRAFT



Page 124 of 247

DRAFT



Page 125 of 247

DRAFT



Page 126 of 247

DRAFT



Page 127 of 247

DRAFT



Page 128 of 247

DRAFT



Page 129 of 247

DRAFT



Page 130 of 247

DRAFT



Page 131 of 247

DRAFT



Page 132 of 247

DRAFT



Page 133 of 247

DRAFT



Page 134 of 247

DRAFT



Page 135 of 247

DRAFT



Page 136 of 247

DRAFT



Page 137 of 247

DRAFT



Page 138 of 247

DRAFT



Page 139 of 247

DRAFT



Page 140 of 247

DRAFT



Page 141 of 247

DRAFT



Page 142 of 247

DRAFT



Page 143 of 247

DRAFT



Page 144 of 247

DRAFT



Page 145 of 247

DRAFT



Page 146 of 247

DRAFT



Page 147 of 247

DRAFT



Page 148 of 247

DRAFT



Page 149 of 247

DRAFT



Page 150 of 247

DRAFT



Page 151 of 247

DRAFT



Page 152 of 247

DRAFT



Page 153 of 247

DRAFT



Page 154 of 247

DRAFT



Page 155 of 247

DRAFT



Page 156 of 247

DRAFT



Page 157 of 247

DRAFT



Page 158 of 247

DRAFT



Page 159 of 247

DRAFT



Page 160 of 247

DRAFT



Page 161 of 247

DRAFT



Page 162 of 247

DRAFT



Page 163 of 247

DRAFT



Page 164 of 247

DRAFT



Page 165 of 247

DRAFT



Page 166 of 247

DRAFT



Page 167 of 247

DRAFT



Page 168 of 247

DRAFT



Page 169 of 247

DRAFT



Page 170 of 247

DRAFT



Page 171 of 247

DRAFT



Page 172 of 247

DRAFT



Page 173 of 247

DRAFT



Page 174 of 247

DRAFT



Page 175 of 247

DRAFT



Page 176 of 247

DRAFT



Page 177 of 247

DRAFT



Page 178 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 -  Tuition fees for 3 Year Olds in Montessori program at Swimming Pen Creek Elementary

Description
The Montessori Program has proven to be a successful CCDS School Choice program and is at capacity with a wait list of
students vying to join the program. The Montessori program at Swimming Pen Creek Elementary currently serves 4-8 year old
students (Pre-K-third).  Swimming Pen Creek is now prepared to expand the program to 3 year old children as per the approved
plan in 2018. In order to sustain the Montessori program, the school and district seek approval to charge $10 per day. SPC will
add 12 three year olds in the spring of 2020, and looks to have 12 three year olds enrolled each subsequent year. These 12
positions would generate approximately $21,000 annually. Generated funds will support and sustain the Montessori program for
costs associated with personnel, materials and curriculum. 
 
This year’s payment schedule:
January (18 days - $180) due January 13th 
February (19 days - $190) due February 3rd 
March (16 days - $160) due March 2nd 
April (20 days - $200) due April 1st 
January (18 days - $180) due January 7th 
February (19 days - $190) due February 3rd 
March (16 days - $160) due March 2nd 
January (18 days - $180) due January 7th 
February (19 days - $190) due February 3rd 
March (16 days - $160) due March 2nd 
April (20 days - $200) due April 1st
May/June (23 days - $230) due on May 1st
 
A plan that allows for consistent pricing increments will be developed.
 
The collected tuition will support the Montessori program by paying for future teacher and assistant training, along with
purchasing furniture and curriculum for future classrooms.  Funds can also be used to develop and maintain outdoor spaces such
as the community garden and chicken coop, outdoor spaces connected to classrooms, and update an existing play area all of
which will resonate with the  Montessori philosophy in the design of natural areas. Lastly, funds can supplement field trips and if
necessary additional support personnel.

Gap Analysis
In comparison to local daycare facilities that charge an average of $700 per month, this approximate monthly tuition of $200
would create a savings for families in the range of $500, while also funding the Montessori program as a whole.
 
*A surrounding district Montessori program charges $327.00/month for 3 AND 4 year olds while SPC’s Montessori program for
4 year olds has been offered at no cost to parents. 

Previous Outcomes
Currently General Funds are utilized for all Montessori personnel, materials, and curriculum costs.

Expected Outcomes
With the collection of monthly tuition, the Montessori program can become a self-sustaining program.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System
Strategy 1: Provide teachers and students with the tools and resources necessary to meet the demands of the Florida Standards
and students' individual needs.

Page 179 of 247

DRAFT



Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the tuition at Swimming Pen Creek Elementary for 3 year old participation in the
Montessori program.

Contact
Terry Connor, Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.9405, terrence.connor@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$0.00 (Estimated $21,000 cost benefit)

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 180 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2019-2020

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2019-2020 school year. 
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and the schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and the schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs

Financial Impact
To be determined

Review Comments

Attachments

Allocation Summary - January 9, 2020.pdf

Page 181 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-january-9-2020_1.pdf


PROPOSED CHANGES TO STAFF ALLOCATIONS 

 2019-2020 SUMMARY

Board Meeting, January 9, 2020

School Add Delete Allocation Comment Salary Benefits Total Cost

2019-2020 ACTIONS

General Funds

RHS-0431 1.0 Teacher, ASD Program Needs ($45,035) ($13,083) ($58,118)

RHS-0431 1.0 Teacher, Applied Technology/Handicapped Program Needs $45,035 $13,083 $58,118

POE-0651 0.9 ESE Assistant, Behavioral Health Program Needs $14,429 $4,192 $18,621

HR-9050 1.0 Supervisor of Instructional Personnel, Supv. II Program Needs ($86,335) ($25,080) ($111,415)

HR-9050 1.0 Supervisor of Instructional Personnel, Supv. I Program Needs $88,955 $25,841 $114,796

HR-9050 1.0 Supv. Of Certified Teacher Placements, Supv. III Program Needs ($95,190) ($27,653) ($122,843)

HR-9050 1.0 Supv. Of Certified Teacher Placements, Supv. II Program Needs $102,980 $29,916 $132,896

TOTAL: $24,839 $7,216 $32,055

Safe Schools (1100)

LES-0352 0.9  ESE Assistant, Behavioral Health Program Needs $14,429 $4,192 $18,621

TOTAL: $14,429 $4,192 $18,621

Federal Funds (IDEA)

POE-0651 1.0  Teacher, PreK/K/ASD Program Needs $45,035 $13,083 $58,118

TOTAL: $45,035 $13,083 $58,118

Pending Board Approval 1/9/2020

Page 182 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 - Monthly Financial Reports for November, 2019

Description
The Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008, are submitted for the use and consideration of the Board
for the month ending November 30, 2019.

Gap Analysis
The Monthly Financial Reports show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.

Previous Outcomes
It has been a past (normal) practice to provide Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008.

Expected Outcomes
The Monthly Financial Reports are provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's finances.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2:  Strategy 2.4:  Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board accept for use and consideration the Superintendent's Monthly Financial Reports for
November, 2019.

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-672, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The Monthly Financial Reports reflect the year-to-date results of operations.

Review Comments

Attachments

November Monthly Property Report.pdf

November Monthly Financial Report.pdf

Page 183 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/november-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/november-monthly-financial-report_1.pdf


Page 184 of 247

DRAFT



Page 185 of 247

DRAFT



Page 186 of 247

DRAFT



Page 187 of 247

DRAFT



Page 188 of 247

DRAFT



Page 189 of 247

DRAFT



Page 190 of 247

DRAFT



Page 191 of 247

DRAFT



Page 192 of 247

DRAFT



Page 193 of 247

DRAFT



Page 194 of 247

DRAFT



Page 195 of 247

DRAFT



Page 196 of 247

DRAFT



Page 197 of 247

DRAFT



Page 198 of 247

DRAFT



Page 199 of 247

DRAFT



Page 200 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Budget Amendment for Month Ending November 30, 2019

Description
Florida State Board of Education Administrative Rule 6A-1.006 requires that the School Board approve amendments to the
district school budget whenever the function and object amounts in the accoutns prescribed by the State Board are changed
fromthe original budget approved by the School Board.  The Budget Amendments are procedurally necessary to update our
budget to reflect changes as outlined in the attached statements.

Gap Analysis
The monthly budget amendments show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.

Previous Outcomes
It has been past (normal) practice to provide budget amendemtns, in accourdance with Florida State Board of Education
Administrative Rule 6A-1.006.

Expected Outcomes
The monthly budget amendments are provded to meet stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and accountability
of the district budget.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approval of the Budget Amendments as presented for November 30, 2019.

Contact
Dr, Susan M. Legutko Assistant Superintendent for Business  Affairs  (904) 336-6721

Financial Impact
As presented

Review Comments

Attachments

Budget Amendments November 2019.pdf

Page 201 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendments-november-2019.pdf


Page 202 of 247

DRAFT



Page 203 of 247

DRAFT



Page 204 of 247

DRAFT



Page 205 of 247

DRAFT



Page 206 of 247

DRAFT



Page 207 of 247

DRAFT



Page 208 of 247

DRAFT



Page 209 of 247

DRAFT



Page 210 of 247

DRAFT



Page 211 of 247

DRAFT



Page 212 of 247

DRAFT



Page 213 of 247

DRAFT



Page 214 of 247

DRAFT



Page 215 of 247

DRAFT



Page 216 of 247

DRAFT



Page 217 of 247

DRAFT



Page 218 of 247

DRAFT



Page 219 of 247

DRAFT



Page 220 of 247

DRAFT



Page 221 of 247

DRAFT



Page 222 of 247

DRAFT



Page 223 of 247

DRAFT



Page 224 of 247

DRAFT



Page 225 of 247

DRAFT



Page 226 of 247

DRAFT



Page 227 of 247

DRAFT



Page 228 of 247

DRAFT



Page 229 of 247

DRAFT



Page 230 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - December, 2019

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of November, 2019.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - December, 2019 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion-Report-December-2019.pdf

Page 231 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-december-2019.pdf


Depreciation

12/31/2019

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0311 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS JR/SR HIGH

1,026.00 0.00SOUSAPHONE:CONN FIBERGLASS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 01/05/198100026169
2,297.00 0.00OVEN: CONVECTION/CAFETERIA Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 06/10/198700042259
2,297.00 0.00OVEN: CONVECTION/CAFETERIA Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 06/10/198700042260
1,456.00 0.00SOUSAPHONE:YAMAHA YSH301 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 01/04/199100047430
1,437.50 0.00CONDUCTOR STAND W/ ASSEMBLY:PO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 04/13/200000069412

64,750.00 0.00DISC:NEW CENTURY COURSEWARE - Computer SoftwareJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 10/10/2002SW001944
73,263.50 0.00

LCTN 0491 WILKINSON ELEMENTARY
1,999.95 0.00CAMCORDER: MINI-DV PROLINE - P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 02/08/200700089718
1,999.95 0.00CAMCORDER: MINI-DV PROLINE - P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 02/08/200700089719
1,102.11 0.00CAMCORDER: HD - SONY Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 11/13/200800095832
5,102.01 0.00

LCTN 0531 THUNDERBOLT ELEMENTARY
1,138.00 0.00CART: LAPTOP SECURITY 16-MODUL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 11/25/200800092892
1,138.00 0.00

LCTN 9010 TRANSPORTATION
1,000.00 0.00RADIO MOBILE W/HEAD & ANT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 09/27/199000036869
1,099.00 0.00RADIO 2 WAY MOBILE   (V-60) Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 05/04/199000042674
1,099.00 0.00RADIO:MOTOROLA MOBILE  (V-70) Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 11/02/199000042738
1,105.52 0.00RADIO 2-WAY COMMUNICATION (V-2 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 05/16/199500051948
1,001.50 0.00RADIO:2-WAY COMMUNICATION  M.B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 09/11/199600064758
1,032.50 0.00RADIO:MOBILE VHF MARATRAC (V-1 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 05/27/199700064781
1,032.50 0.00RADIO:MOBILE VHF MARATRAC(B-50 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 05/27/199700064783
1,067.75 0.00RADIO: MOTOROLA 2-WAY MB DRIVE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 09/19/199700064789
2,350.85 0.00CONSOLE: DESK TOP RADIO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 01/16/199800064846
1,049.00 0.00RADIO: 2-WAY COMMUNICATION  (B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 06/30/199800064861
1,049.00 0.00RADIO: 2-WAY COMMUNICATION Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 06/30/199800064877
1,118.00 0.00RADIO:VHF MOBILE - MOTOROLA MA Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 09/25/200300071847
1,035.25 0.00RADIO: MOTOROLA MOBILE FM Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 01/22/199900073359
1,035.25 0.00RADIO: MOTOROLA MOBILE FM Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 01/22/199900073362
1,028.75 0.00RADIO:2-WAY MOTOROLA   (SHOP R Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 09/14/200000073377
1,077.08 0.00RADIO:MOBILE FM W/B109 HANDSET Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 07/26/200100073385

12/31/201912/01/2019Date Range 110:07:5112/05/2019 Page 232 of 247

DRAFT



Depreciation

12/31/2019

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,077.08 0.00RADIO:MOBILE FM W/B109 HANDSET Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 07/26/200100073386
1,217.00 0.00RADIO:MARATRAK FM MOBILE - MOT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 05/23/200300073420
1,176.00 0.00RADIO:MARATRAK FM MOBILE - MOT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 07/22/200400073429
1,192.15 0.00RADIO: MOBILE 110 WATT, VHF - Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 08/23/200700091324

22,843.18 0.00

LCTN 9021 MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
2,795.00 0.00ANALYZER VCR TEST EQUIPMENT: S Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/03/2019 03/16/199400056048
1,179.99 0.00PINNACLE REFER. RECOVERY UNIT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  12/04/2019 07/14/199400056067
3,974.99 0.00

LCTN 9040 INFORMATION SERVICES
2,550.00 0.00PROJECTOR:IMPACT XGA - PHILIPS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 10/24/200200078209
2,762.46 0.00MODULE: HUTCH/CREDENZA/BRIDGE/ Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 06/28/200700091941
2,051.50 0.00MODULE: HUTCH/CREDENZA/BRIDGE/ Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 06/28/200700091943
1,953.15 0.00MODULE: HUTCH/CREDENZA/BRIDGE/ Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  12/03/2019 06/28/200700091944
9,317.11 0.00

115,638.79
Totals for Deletion Report

0.00

Note: NOVEMBER 2019 DELETIONS
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
64,750.00

Total Audio Visual
0.00

Total Vehicles
0.00

Total Furniture
50,888.79

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

12/31/201912/01/2019Date Range 210:07:5112/05/2019 Page 233 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - Pre-qualification of Contractors

Description
Section 1013.46 of Florida Statutes requires School Boards to pre-qualify contractors prior to their being able to bid on
construction projects for the district.  The rules for pre-qualification are stipulated in the State Requirements for Educational
Facilities (SREF).  The attached list identifies the contractors to be approved this month.  As this is an annual requirement, the
attached list may contain both new contractors and contractors seeking to renew their pre-qualification status.  Per Florida
Statutes, only those contractors currently pre-qualified at the time of bidding may bid on a School Board construction project.

Gap Analysis
Contractor Pre-Qualification is an annual requirement.

Previous Outcomes
CCSB complies with contractor pre-qualification as required by Florida Statutes and SREF (State Requirements for Educational
Facilities).

Expected Outcomes
CCSB will remain in compliance by certifying the contractors recommended for pre-qualification meet the requirements of
Section 1013.46 FS, the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) and School Board Policy. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Recommend the School Board approve the Contractor Pre-qualification list attached.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None.

Review Comments

Attachments

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 1.9.20.pdf

Page 234 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-1920_3.pdf


SBCC PRE-QUALIFIED CONTRACTORS 
 
 
The following contractors are being submitted to the School Board for Contractor Pre-Qualification approval 
having met all requirements of Chapter 1013.46 F. S., as determined by the Pre-Qualification Committee 
consisting of Bryce Ellis, Phil Hans, Bertie Staefe, Chris Deely-Isais, and Tina Bullock.  The pre-qualification 
certification is valid for one year from the end of the month in which Board approval is obtained. 

 
 

COMPANY TRADE CATEGORY BOND LIMIT EXPIRATION DATE 

AEC Electrical Contractors, Inc. Electrical Contractor $4,000,000.00 January 31, 2021 

Edglyn, Inc. General and HVAC 
Contractor 

$300,000.00 January 31, 2021 

Hendry Electrical Contractors, Inc. Electrical Contractor $400,000.00 January 31, 2021 

Miller Electric Company Electrical and General 
Contractor 

$40,000,000.00 January 31, 2021 

Weather Guard, Inc. General Contractor $300,000.00 January 31, 2021 

 

Page 235 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement - Building 4 (Gymnasium) Contract Award

Description
This project is listed in the 2019/2020 Educational Facilities Plan (EFP). The project was competitively bid and was advertised
for three (3) consecutive weeks with the Clay Today.  The bid opening was held November 14, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  The project
had Two (2) bidders and all bidders met the bid requirements. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction of Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement – Building 4 (Gymnasium).

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Award the construction contract to Charles Perry Partners, Inc., the low bidder meeting specifications in the base bid amount of
$938,700.00.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

OPH HVAC Repair Replacement Building 4 Gym Bid Tab.pdf

Page 236 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/oph-hvac-repair-replacement-building-4-gym-bid-tab.pdf


Page 237 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Keystone Heights Elementary School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

Description
This project is listed in the 2019/2020 Educational Facilities Plan (EFP). The project was competitively bid and was advertised
for three (3) consecutive weeks with the Clay Today.  The bid opening was held December 12, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  The project
had two (2) bidders and all bidders met the bid requirements. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction of Keystone Heights Elementary School Intercom/PA System.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Award the construction contract to T & M Electric of Clay County, LLC, the low bidder meeting specifications the base bid in
the amount of $103,300.00.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

KHE Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

Page 238 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/khe-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf


Page 239 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - Keystone Heights High School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

Description
This project is listed in the 2019/20 Educational Facilities Plan (EFP). The project was competitively bid and was advertised for
three (3) consecutive weeks with the Clay Today.  The bid opening was held December 12, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  The project had
two (2) bidders and all bidders met the bid requirements. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction of Keystone Heights High School Intercom/PA System.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Award the construction contract to T & M Electric of Clay County, LLC, the low bidder meeting specifications the base bid in
the amount of $191,580.00.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

KHHS Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

Page 240 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/khhs-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf


Page 241 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - Rideout Elementary School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

Description
This project is listed in the 2019/20 Educational Facilities Plan (EFP). The project was competitively bid and was advertised for
three (3) consecutive weeks with the Clay Today.  The bid opening was held December 12, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  The project had
two (2) bidders and all bidders met the bid requirements. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction of Rideout Elementary School Intercom/PA System.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Award the construction contract to T & M Electric of Clay County, LLC, the low bidder meeting specifications the base bid in
the amount of $75,535.00.
 

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

ROE Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

Page 242 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/roe-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf


Page 243 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - Thunderbolt Elementary School Intercom/PA System Contract Award

Description
This project is listed in the 2019/20 Educational Facilities Plan (EFP). The project was competitively bid and was advertised for
three (3) consecutive weeks with the Clay Today.  The bid opening was held December 12, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  The project had
two (2) bidders and all bidders met the bid requirements. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction of Thunderbolt Elementary School Intercom/PA System.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Award the construction contract to T & M Electric of Clay County, LLC, the low bidder meeting specifications the base bid in
the amount of $77,380.00.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

TBE Intercom.PA Bid Tab.pdf

Page 244 of 247

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tbe-intercompa-bid-tab.pdf


Page 245 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Adoption of Consent Agenda

Description
This item is for motion and action ln all items contained in the Consent Agenda.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve the Consent Agenda.

Contact
Addison G. Davis, Superintendent of Schools, addison.davis@myoneclay.net, Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
See individual Consent item statements

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 246 of 247

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

January 9, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Human Resources Special Action

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 247 of 247

DRAFT


